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City of Miami Beach, Office of Arts, Culture & Entertainment Telephone (308) 673-7877
Facsimile (306) 673-7063

January 24, 2000

Mr. Gary Avins

Firepower Displays Unlimited, Inc.
14240 SW 256 Street

Princeton, FL 33032

Dear Gary:

On behalf of the City of Miami Beach, I would like to formally thank you and your staff for the

xcellent job rendered in our Historic Millennium New Years Event. Miami Beach was the location

“of choice for several international broadcasters, and the positive images surrounding this event
certainly will leave a lasting impression.

Without a doubt, the highlight of the evening was the spectacular fireworks program produced by
Firepower Displays Unlimited, Inc. The unanimous feedback was that this display far exceeded any
previous South Florida show. The quality, magnitude and duration were simply superior.

My congratulations to you and your staff. We look forward to working with you again in the near
future.
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